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In accordance with Part 2 - Article 3 - Enquiries - Request for Bids, these questions and their
corresponding answers are provided to all Bidders.

    

SECTION A - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 37

Over the past 20 years our organization has completed many projects using government funding awarded
through the Sector Council program and the Foreign Credential Recognition program, in addition to
projects completed via independent consulting. We plan on submitting a bid for the Project Management
Stream, and we were hoping to include the work completed under government funded contracts towards
the minimum billing requirements listed in Attachment C. Please confirm whether or not this is acceptable.

Answer 37

Projects proposed in response to the technical evaluation criteria listed in Attachment C must
have been for an Outside Client.  (See amendment 002 for a description of an Outside Client).
The Outside Client can be a government organization.

Question 38

In AMD007, Q&A18, the response indicates that the Learning Services SA does not include
proprietary/COTS training. Would you be able to tell me if there are any methods of supply that cover
proprietary/COTS training?

Answer 38

We cannot provide a complete list as not all Methods of Supply that cover proprietary / COTS
training are issued by the Training and Specialized Services Division within PWGSC.

However, PWGSC is currently working on a National Procurement Strategy for COTS Training.
This is separate from the Learning Services SOSA.

Question 39

As an additional question, the end date of this solicitation is September 30th.  Is this the end of the
perpetual refresh cycle?  Can you provide any information on the timeframe and process for the next
renewal of the Learning Services SA and SO?

Answer 39

As per Amendment 14, PWGSC has added an additional on-going opportunity for qualification
against the Supply Arrangement, as well as extended the Term of the Supply Arrangement to
November 28, 2014.
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We cannot at this time provide additional information regarding the timeframe for the renewal;
however, it is anticipated that this process will be completed prior to November 28, 2014.

Question 40

In amendment 007 Question 18 to the above Solicitation:

Your answer states that the Learning Services SOSA cannot be used for supplier proprietary training /
commercial off-the-shelf training.   

Our questions are :  

1.       What procurement method can we currently use to provide Supplier Proprietary Training and
Commercial off-the-shelf training.  

2.       There appear to be RMSO in other provinces to accommodate COTS training but sadly not in
Ontario.  None of the current vehicles in place (PS-online, TBIPS, SBIPS appear to accommodate event
based training) . Are there plans to issue a vehicle for COTS training?

Answer 40

1.  For Supplier Proprietary Training and Commercial Off-The-Shelf (COTS) training suppliers
should look for opportunities posted on GETS (www.buyandsell.gc.ca/tenders), as well as
approaching client departments for directed contracts in accordance with Government
Contracting Regulations.

2.  As per the answer to Question 38, PWGSC is working on a National Procurement Strategy
for COTS Training.  In addition while the Strategy is being developed, PWGSC and/or Client
Departments may issue Standing Offers and/or Supply Arrangements for COTS training.

Question 41

I was reading the Learning Services and one of the QA’s says that it is an ongoing qualification but on the
front page the due date states 2013-06-28. Is it still open to bid on? If so, when does it close? 

Answer 41

There are presently 2 periods to submit a bid in response to the on-going opportunity for
qualification against the Supply Arrangement.  These dates are listed in Part I, Article 2.6 -
On-Going Opportunity for Qualification

Question 42

If a parent company would like to use the project references of one of it’s subsidiary companies in order to
bid on this vehicle is it required to bid with that company in a joint venture arrangement OR can it bid
directly using those project references of it’s wholly owned subsidiary.
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Answer 42

In order to use the project reference (experience) of a subsidiary the Bidder would have to
submit a bid as joint-venture with the subsidiary.  See the definition of Supplier in the Standard
Instructions - 2008.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Any Bid already submitted may be amended prior to the closing date specified at page 1 of this RFP. Any
amending correspondence should be addressed to the Bid Receiving Unit, at the address indicated on the
RFP, and the envelope should bear a reference to the solicitation number and the closing date.
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